Browning Public Schools
Board Agenda Request
Meeting To Be Held: October 25, 2017

Recognition: [ | Students [] Staff ] Parents
Information: [ | Building Report [ ] Old Business [] Superintendent’s Report
Action: [ | Resignation Hiring [ ] Contract Service Agreements
[ ] Travel Out-of-State [] Travel In State [ 1 Approvals
(] Termination [l Legai Matters [] Other:

This action request pertains to [X| Elementary (only) [ | High School/District Wide

Date: October 17, 2017

To: Corrina Guardipee-Hall From: Tony Wagner Director of Student Activities
Superintendent of Schools Title: Human Resources Director

Subject: Re-Hire Napi Elementary Coach School year 2017/2018

Description: Victor was mistakenly rehired as a Middle School Boys Basketball Coach, and should have been
rehired as a Napi Elementary 6™ Boys Basketball Coach.

+ Victor Mad Plume, Napi Elementary 6" Grade Boys Basketball Coach, $439.00 (Exp. Credit 1)
Financial Impact: $439.00 Salaries, plus benefits, and payroll costs to be charged against budgets for respec-
tive building/department/program/grant as applicable.

Attachmeni(s): none.

Approval: Superintendent’s Office/Finance/Personnel as applicable (Initial)

Comments:

Board Action: |:| N/A (Info) D Approved D Denied [:] Tabled to:



10/17/2017 Browning Public Schools Mail - Coaching

Tony Wagner <tonyw@bps.k12.mt.us>

Coaching
1 message
Wed, Aug 30, 2017 at 2:42 PM

Victor Mad Plume <victorm@bps.k12.mt.us>
To: Tony Wagner <tonyw@bps.k12.mt.us>, Matthew Swenson <matthews@bps.k12.mt.us>

Hi Guys,
Did | see that | was hired as middle school bbb coach? | was actually 6th grade bbb coach last year, and I'm ok with
staying with 6th this year again? | saw it on the hirings from school board mins.

Thanks,



